

Eric A Smith

Registered Architect, New York

631.374.8204
EricSmithArch@gmail.com
architect.com/ericsmitharch

I am a licensed architect (April 2017) with 5 years experience seeking a position in an architecture firm with potential to develop into a leadership role. I have experience in all design phases on projects including public schools, institutional, commercial, single- & multi-family housing, & critical facilities. I also enjoy traveling and photography.

experience:

John Ciardullo Associates
10.2013 - 07.2016
New York, NY
Technical Architect

Worked directly with project managers on large-scale projects for the New York City School Construction Authority. Select projects include 120,000 s.f. adaptive re-use of 7-story former warehouse to new middle school, separate 3- & 4-story additions to elementary schools, and medical clinic build-out in an existing charter school building.

Busch Associates
01.2012 - 10.2013
Bay Shore, NY
Junior Architect / CAD Designer

Worked with project manager on site conditions analysis, schematic & design development, construction documents & administration for institutional adaptive re-use, single-/multi-family residential additions/new construction, commercial, & critical facility projects.

raad Studio
06.2010 - 08.2010
New York, NY
Summer Intern

Assisted on research and design of project proposals, cooperated with outside agencies on acquiring information related to initial research for LowLine underground park proposal.

Mojo-Stumer Architects
06.2008 - 08.2008
Greenvale, NY
Summer Intern / Office Assistant

CAD design and redlines, assisting in schematic design and construction documents for modern-style projects in New York City and Long Island.

education:

Carnegie Mellon University
08.2006 - 05.2011
Pittsburgh, PA

Bachelors in Architecture, NAAB Accredited. GPA 3.20 (Dean's List, Fall 2008, Fall 2009)
Courses: Architecture studio, freehand drawing, CAD/digital media, digital fabrication, building systems, structures, parametric design, German language, & Javascript programming.

Yonsei University
08.2016 - 05.2017
Seoul, Republic of Korea

Global M.B.A. Program (Attended). Completed 25.5 credits, GPA 4.0
Courses: Business strategy, marketing, accounting, finance, organizational behavior, global business, management science, video & ad-making, & Korean language.

awards:

"Comprehensive Coastal Communities Competition"
2013, 1 of 4 Honorable Mentions

Design competition addressing home & community reconstruction after Superstorm Sandy and the future of coastal development in the Northeast United States.

abilities & interests:

- Code analysis
- Site & existing conditions analysis
- Construction documents
- Laser cutting
- CNC milling
- 3D printing

- Autodesk Revit
- Autodesk AutoCAD
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign

- 3D Studio Max
- Rhinoceros
- Grasshopper
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Adobe Premiere Pro

- Travel
- Sustainable design
- Urban planning
- Photography
- Videography
- Violinist & pianist